
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
October 11, 2021

Rebid: Provision o Security Services of People’s Television Network, Inc. (PTNI)
Manila Office and its Provincial Stations

ITB NO. 2021-0012R

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No Queries Response

1 With regards to the “Statement of the prospective
bidder of all its ongoing government and private
contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet
started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature
and complexity to the contract to be bid”

Is it required to attached corresponding supporting
documents such as NOA, NTP, Contract?

The bidders are required to submit PO, NOA or NTP
(if applicable) and any proof and/or supporting
documents showing the amount of all ongoing
contracts to determine the veracity of the NFCC.

Bidders are highly encouraged to use the templates
for “Statement of ALL ongoing government and
private contracts Including contracts awarded but not
yet started” provided in Annex “A”.

2 What is the administrative fee we will be using? Is it
10% or 20%?

So we will just copy-paste the PADPAO Rate?

Kindly refer to the DOLE Department Order No.
150-16 Series of 2016 section 4 (Service Agreements
b.) The place of work and terms and conditions
governing the contracting agreement which shall
include the agreed amount of the security services to
be rendered and the standard administrative fee of
not less than twenty percent (20%) of the total
contract cost

3 With regards to the PADPAO Rate, If we are not
mistaken the agency fee is 24%, may we clarify this
one?

Kindly refer to the DOLE Department Order No.
150-16 Series of 2016 section 4 (Service Agreements
b.) The place of work and terms and conditions
governing the contracting agreement which shall
include the agreed amount of the security services to
be rendered and the standard administrative fee of
not less than twenty percent (20%) of the total
contract cost

4 With regard to “Clearance/Certificate of remittance
and of Good Standing and compliance with statutory
obligation from PAG-IBIG, PHILHEALTH & SSS at least
one (1) year preceding the deadline for the submission
of bids”

What do you mean by one year?

As long as within one year prior to the deadline of
submission of a bid.
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5 With regard to “Clearance/Certificate of compliance
with the statutory obligations from the NCR and
regional offices of the National Labor Relations
Commission (NLRC) where the PTNI Regional offices
are stationed and the Department of Labor and
Employment (DOLE) where the main office of the
Security Agency based covering the period of at least
one (1) year preceding the deadline for the submission
of bids. If in the event there are pending or adverse
decisions relative to the preceding paragraph, a list of
the cases and copies of the adverse decisions will be
submitted.”

What do you mean by one year?

It should be within one (1) year prior to the deadline
for the submission of bids”.

6 With regards to the Price Schedule form, if ever we
will fill out the form for Goods offered within the
Philippines, is it also required to submit the form for
Goods offered from Abroad

Please use the applicable price schedule form on your
proposal.

In case a price schedule (e.g Goods Offered from
Abroad) is not submitted it shall be deemed as not
applicable.

7 With regards to the Price Schedule form column 1
“Item”

What are we going to encode in this column?

The “item number” of the item in the Schedule of
Requirements

No. Provision Amendment

1 In Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 20.2 (8)
Latest Certification issued at least (1) month before
the submission of bids, from the PNP and the PADPAO
that the agency is not included in the master list of the
blacklisted/suspended security service agencies.

Latest Certification issued within Thirty (30)
calendar days before the submission of bids, from
the PNP and the PADPAO that the agency is not
included in the master list of the blacklisted/
suspended security service agencies.

2 In Section VIII Checklist of Technical and
Latest Certification issued at least (1) month before
the submission of bids, from the PNP and the PADPAO
that the agency is not included in the master list of the
blacklisted/suspended security service agencies.

Latest Certification issued within Thirty (30)
calendar days before the submission of bids, from
the PNP and the PADPAO that the agency is not
included in the master list of the blacklisted/
suspended security service agencies.

Additional Instruction

Bidders are highly encouraged to use the templates for “Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts
Including contracts awarded but not yet started” and “Statement of the bidder’s Single Largest Completed Contract
(SLCC)” provided in Annex “A”.

Bidders are also reminded to make sure that all forms submitted include all the mandatory provisions stated in
Section IX. Forms MANDATORY PROVISIONS OF REQUIRED FORMS of Bidding Documents.
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All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly. All other
provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.
Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee



ANNEX “A”

[Letterhead of the Bidder]
_____________________________________________________________________________

Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts
(Including contracts awarded but not yet started)

NAME OF THE PROJECT :

BIDDER’s COMPANY NAME :

COMPANY ADDRESS :

Item
No.

a) Name of Contract
b) Date of Contract
c) Contract Duration

Owner’s Name and Address/
Party Contracting with

Bidder

Kinds of Goods a) Amount of Contract
b) Value of Outstanding Contracts

Date of
Delivery

GOVERNMENT

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)

PRIVATE

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)
c)

Instructions:
1. Indicate the correct and complete information required for each contract.
2. Attach PO, NOA, or NTP (if applicable) and any proof and/or supporting documents showing the amount of all ongoing contracts
3. Date of Delivery indicates the projected date/s provided in their respective contracts.
4. In case there are no ongoing contracts, put N/A or None.

Submitted by: ______________________________ Designation: ______________________________ Date: ______________________________
(Printed Name and Signature)



ANNEX “A”

[Letterhead of the Bidder]
_____________________________________________________________________________

Statement of the bidder’s Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC)

NAME OF THE PROJECT :

BIDDER’s COMPANY NAME :

COMPANY ADDRESS :

a) Name of Contract
b) Date of Contract
c) Contract Duration

Owner’s Name and
Address/ Party

Contracting with Bidder

Definition or description of the
similar project or

major categories of work

Amount of Completed
Contract

Date of Delivery

Instructions:
1. Indicate the correct and complete information required for each contract
2. Attach End-user’s Acceptance OR Official Receipt(s) OR Sales Invoice issued for the contract.

Submitted by : ______________________________
(Printed Name and Signature)

Designation : ______________________________

Date : ______________________________


